
From: Claudia Campbell
To: Ann Simpson
Subject: Ft Mims Contract
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 10:25:23 AM

        This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

________________________________

This is better, I hope!

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:claudia_cmpbll@yahoo.com
mailto:Ann.Simpson@baldwincountyal.gov


Event Pricing Matrix 

Name of Event
Date of Event

Date
Start Time of 

Service
End Time 
of Service

Event in 
Hours

Event Time 
in minutes

Pre 
Trip 
Insp

Post         
Trip 
Insp

Google 
Travel

Time AM 
From 

Garage

Google 
Travel

Time PM To 
Garage

Non Event 
Time in 
Minutes

Non Event 
Time in 
Hours

Total 
Hours

Cost Per 
Hour

Total Cost 
per day

Total Cost 
per day 

Rounded
Number of 

Buses Overall cost

AM
Mileage From 

Hub

PM 
Mileage 

To 
Hub

Total 
Daily

Mileage
8/24/2024 8:30 AM 3:00 PM 6.50 390 15 15 30 30 90 1.50 8.00 63.80$        510.40$     $510 1 510.40$      25.7 25.7 51.4

0 15 15 0 0.00 0.00 66.60$        $0.00 2 -$              0
0 15 15 0 0.00 0.00 66.60$        $0.00 2 -$              0
0 15 15 0 0.00 0.00 66.60$        $0.00 2 -$              0

510.40$      

Totals:
 $-   69.71% $2,056,610.36 OPER $44.47
 $-   29.52% $870,820.90 ADMIN $18.83
 $-   0.77% $22,783.60 CAP $0.49

Total Costs: $2,950,214.86 $63.80
Vehicle Service Hours: 46,242.00

updated 2/28/2024

7/2/2024

Fort Mims Re-enactment
Saturday August 24, 2024

This doesn't include mileage for Shuttle 
only Travel.

Total All Days

FY23 Cost Breakdown
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